Bonneville Austin Healey Club Meeting Minutes, February 2025

Attendees: Henry Morrison, Pete Davies, Dennis Walkingshaw. Don Hughes, Jim Thornton, Larry Jensen, Darin Graber, Bob Keeney, Glen Schimmelpfennig, Doug Barneck, Ron Jensen, Dil Strasser, Bo Hall, Layne Barber, Keith Mott (virtual).

Old Business:

The member list has been updated and is available on the club website with everyone's contact information. For those that haven't reviewed their information please do so, link is: https://bonnevillehealeyclub.org/members/

For any update please contact Keith Mott. mottman55@gmail.com

Thanks to all who took a few minutes to review and update their personal info. Work is ongoing on the email list.

New Business:

See the Upcoming events heading below for dates that have been set.

We looking for a member to do a write up this month for the "Member Profile" heading on the website. You can go there and look at some of the examples that have already been posted to give you an idea of what has already been done. Once you complete it please forward it to Keith Mott so it can be added to the website.

We would like to welcome back an old member, Doug Barneck who joined us for the meeting and rejoined the club, welcome Doug. Also welcome to Layne Barber who was able to join us for his first meeting. Due to email list problems Layne had not been receiving any email from us. Again I'd like to emphasize the importance of checking your personal information on the member list on the club website. If you find any errors please contact Keith Mott. (mottman55@gmail.com)

A number of members purchased grill badges and calendars. The calendar price has been dropped to \$10ea. Henry volunteered to handle the distribution of the regalia for the time being, so if you would like to purchase an item please contact him at 505-259-1537. Payment options are Cash, Check or Venmo.

NOTE ***

Jim Thornton has set up a club Venmo account, Thanks Jim. In the future you can pay your dues or pay for any regalia purchases through Venmo. The account name is Bonneville Austin Healey Club, @BAHC-2025

Tech Session:

If anyone needs help with their car project or repairs, please send me an email and we can work out a date for a Tech Session. healeyman@comcast.net

Upcoming events:

March 16th ---10:30am

BMCU St. Patrick's Day at the Black Sheep Bar and Grill 1400 South Foothill Dr #166, Salt Lake City, UT 84108

April 19th----Saturday 8am

2nd Annual Driving season opening Breakfast- Ruth's Diner in Emigration Canyon
The first breakfast was wonderful with about twelve members in attendance. The good thing about it is
that doesn't tie up your whole day and since you have breakfast anyway, you may as well come!

April 26th

Car show. to benefit Clearfield High school For those that wish to attend contact Lori Bunnell@dsdmail.net>

May 18-23rd

Austin Healey Conclave 2025 in Branson, Missouri. Link for information and registration, https://conclave2025branson.com/register-now/

May 24-27th

BMCU Memorial Day tour to Steamboat Springs, Colorado. If you want to participate you need to contact Roger Davis of the BMCU and ask about particulars. I would do it soon as the hotel that has rooms reserved for us at a discounted rate is starting to fill up. This promises to be a beautiful drive to a great destination. I personally have been on the last two trips and they were wonderful experiences. Rogers' email (rogerdavis87@msn.com)

June 7th,

Springville drive and BBQ to Dennis and Cay Walkingshaw's home in Springville. This promises to be a beautiful drive as a different route has been planned through the mountains.

June 21st, -----Last month I reported the incorrect date as the 14th. Annual British Field Day at Liberty Park. More details to come

July 12th or 13th?

Annual rally. Final date to be determine

Additional Rallies will be put on by the SCCA more dates to be published as it becomes available. April & September

All is well and membership involvement is growing.

Pete

BAHC Secretary.